e STA’E‘E. OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE C?\U\RT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -
COUNTY OF Florence .
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-21-01811

Walter Trimeatrish Washington AWE:  20571GF
Date of Offense: _7/26/2016

S.C.Code § :_56-05-0750(B)2)
CDR Code #:- 2396

AKA:

WAY 08 2017
SENTENCE SHEET G(3 Court of Ap
. pe

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 2nd or sub. offense -
inviolationof § 56-05-0750(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # v 2396
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge i#: esser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Ju (defendant's initials)
The plea is: JV. 20 tlatlons or Recomm 7datlo X Recommendation by the Sta't'(;.’.y
ATTEST. ) 1) LA L2 AL oty ¢
1,I8tsan € SC Bar# Defendant <7/ Aftorney for SCBar# W
,Z#{'Z!r o
WHEREFORE the Defend?ls co to the State Department of Corrections, ﬁCount Detention Center, 29 |
for a determinate term of 1 ;,f_;';—’\’ earsor  [_] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ =~ ;provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of |
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

%ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .; /;3 - / 7
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. é p&,g,

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regisfry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: i - Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 §$ pmts. of § _ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . .
§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ <o
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 25 «CD
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 8§
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . 340/a § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) 5 1S Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
- during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 75.7) any other fees. -
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy 0171(( \/0 (//é( LL//{,[,K\ Judge Code: 21Up
Court Reporter: (ﬂ/l/ i Sentence Date: 3 /23 / /=

SCCA/217 (07/2016)-



i STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE C(()_IQKT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ’ y
COUNTY OF Florenct. g C
STATE , VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016-GS-21-01442
. Walter Trimeatrish Washington ) A/W#  2016A2110200241
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/24/2016
) S.C.Code § :_ 16-25-0020(A)
). CDRCode#: _ 3812
) MAY-08-2017
) SENTENCE SHEIR(
: ) Court of Appeal
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Domestic / Domestic Violence, 2nd degree 0 - %ﬂ#ﬂ
inviolationof § 16-25-0020(A) of the S.C. Code of Kaws, bearing CDR Code # 3812
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
wi/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is icfed, ) |Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: #

X/

Eegjiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Ser%\Wendatian by the State. y
. . ) Fime Sk
ATTEST: L l() | 96r7 [ bl é Ly % 2 - 503673

Gill/SdsanC U/ SC Bar# Defendant AQ orney for D¢fendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Correctioiis; County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Mnbmhs/years or [} underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: T3>/
[’ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab..or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ " Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 11 2112211 11 ((gg)) ((S{JIII“:S Sulr]charie) g;oo $ OO0 pmts.of§ ___ beginning
-1- urcharge 00 . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)g 512 g 5 __ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25D
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Feg) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ .77 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
i during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ /2587 { any other fees. _
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C%« k’/ / (//6(,%((/@ . Eg;fgfd‘::dge AL
Court Reporter: e PP\ Sentence Date: 2 /1% /17

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Florence

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2017-GS-21-00291
Walter Trimeatrish Washington

)
)
)
g A/Wi#: _4102P0064839
ARA ‘ . )  Dateof Offense: _11/16/2016 REGE—IVED
' By : )
)
)
)
)

IN THE CO/JJ%T OF GENERAL SESSIONS

S.C.Code § :_56-05-0750(B)(2)
CDR Code#: 2396 . 'MAY 08 2017

sentENcE sueero0 Gourt of Appeals

SID#:
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 2nd or sub. offense 0-
in violationof § 56-05-0750(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # v 2396
IX] NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT []SERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [(16§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge fs: (defendant's initials)
The plea is Mggptiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence Re ommendationob e State.

- 5
ATTEST: ' - o1 o7 [ 0 é 2 % ) z” £ j‘aj’;’g alry;
l\ﬁ@iﬂ;“SﬁsdhC [ SC Bar# Defendant Aﬁow SC Bar# "7@‘

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [E/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center, 1230 i

for a determinate term of / { days/years or [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to'exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment -

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2-22-/7
The Defendant is to be given credit for time s, Zd pursuant to' S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to’be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. / }-

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registfy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ) days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling il

Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
_ _ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
x ) [O0.CO pmis.of§ ___ - beginning '
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 ’ . .
g 56- 5_295 5)((D)U(IDAssessment)g ) $12 $  paidtoPublic Defender Fund
Other:

$

$

$

$
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S _ .
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ _Mm&—

$

3 ‘

$

$

$

*Fine: .
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ' )
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 _ﬁu‘u{)

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge). $150

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3%to County (if paid in installments)

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

2. 00 S Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ ;Eg:ﬁ: ,,{/(,15 any other fees. .

pRre A
. A/ [/ I L g DD Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 6 (’/{_,& Judge Code: rAL D)
Court Reporter: / ['//I'l Win Sentence Date: 3 /15 /17

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



OFFICEOF .. _ .. .
12 CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

SCOTT P. FLOYD

CHIEF PUBLIC DEFENDER COUNTY COMPLEX, ROOM 703

FOR FLORENCE COUNTY 180 NORTH IRBY STREET, MSC-N
PHONE: (843) 665-3055 FLORENCE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29501
FAX: (843) 665-4041

May 4, 2017

V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk

The South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, SC 29211 -

RE: State vs. Walter T. Washington
Appellate Case No. 2017-000804

Dear Mrs. Allen:

In reference to your letter dated April 28, 2017, I am enclosing a copy of the
sentencing sheets on the above named defendant.

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Assistant. Public Defender ' ' RECBIVED

Twelfth Circuit Public Defender Office
MAY 08 2017

DTJ/gj SC Court of Appeals

Enclosures



OFFICEOF . _ . . L
12" CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

SCOTT P. FLOYD

CHIEF PUBLIC DEFENDER ’ COUNTY COMPLEX, ROOM 703

FOR FLORENCE COUNTY 180 NORTH IRBY STREET, MSC-N
PHONE: (843) 665-3055 FLORENCE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29501

FAX: (843) 665-4041

May 4, 2017

- ECEIVE
Walter Trimeatrish Washington, SCDC ID#00270526 R E D

4344 Broad River Road
Columbia, South Carolina 29210 S MAY 08 2017

SCC
RE:  The State v. Walter Trimeatrish Washington ourt of APP Gals
Appellate Case No.: 2017-000804 ’ :

Mr. Washington:

At your request, I have filed a notice of appeal with the Court of Appeals and notified the Office
of Appellate Defense of your intent to appeal your case. I also notified the Court of Appeals that I am
currently unaware of any appealable issues involving your pleas.

You must notify the Court of Appeals, in writing, of any issues which you wish to be addressed
on appeal in your case. You must do this within twenty (20) days of the date of this letter. You should
address your written response to:

The South Carolina Court of Appeals
P. O.Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29211

~ Please include your appellate case number listed above when sending your response to the Court.
If you require any additional information from me, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Assistt Public Defender
Twelfth Judicial Circuit

DTJ/gj

cc: V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk of the South Carolina Court- of Appeals
Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire



 TWELFTH CIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE .
COUNTY COMPLEX, ROOM 703
. 180'N. IRBY STREET, MSC-N
FLORENCE, SC 29501

V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk

COLMEEN - SSTAGES Py o
ST Nk |'-‘-'!j-$ US.POSTA PITNEY BOWB
o T g R T
FHIL e ZIP-29501 Y
BET: 2poe0 $000.46]
SELNFE 0001390320 MAY. 05. 201 ¢

The South Carolina Court of Appeals MAY 08°2017

Post Office Box 11629
"Columbia, SC 29211

 SC Gauf 6f Appeals
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